Docket No.: 50-311

MEMORANDUM FOR: F. Miraglia, Acting Chief, Licensing Branch #3, DL

FROM: J. Kerrigan, Project Manager, Licensing Branch #3, DL
SUBJECT: MEETING WITH PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY
DATE & TIME: WEDNESDAY, DEC. 3, 1980

10:30 a.m.
LOCATION: P-202, PHILLIPS BLDG.

BETHESDA, MD.
PURPOSE : TO DISCUSS ALTERNATE MEANS OF COMPLYING WITH GDC 51
PARTICIPANTS: NRC PSE & G

| J. Kerrigan B. Skwarek, et.al

F. Miraglia -

R. Tedesco

D. Eisenhut

V. Noonan

€. Vollmer

/s/

d. Kerrigan, Project Manager
Licensing Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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' UNITED STATES

' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

DEC 11980
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J. Kerrigan, Pfoject Manager, Licensing Branch #3, DL
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Mr. R. L. Mitt], General Manager
Licensing & Environment

Engineering & Construction Department
Public Service Electric & Gas Company
80 Park Plaza

Newark, New Jersey 07101

cc:

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esq.

Assistant General Counsel

Public Service Electric & Gas Company
80 Park Plaza

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Mark Wetterhahn, Esq.

Conner, Moore & Cober-

Suite 1050

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Mr. Leif J. Norrholm

c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Drawer I

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038



